
 

 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
AGENDA  

October 19, 2020 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE - RETURNING  
 

 345 Kilbourn Road, Tax # 138.18-3-1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 17 (H); 185 -
17 (E) & 185 113 (B) (6) to allow the placement of an air conditioning compressor, grill structure and deck 
encroaching into the side setback. Also, the lot coverage of the lot exceeds the maximum allowed by 
code. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District.  

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – NEW 
 

 18 Greentree, Tax # 163.16-1-12, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 121 (A) for the 
construction of a fence forward of the front wall of the home exceeding the height requirement of code. 
This property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. 
 

 23 Hepburn Lane Tax # 177.03-3-53, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-119 (A) (1) to 
locate the filter and heater of an in-ground swimming pool forward of the rear wall of the home. This 
property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District  
 

 28 Mitchell Road, Tax # 164.12-1-1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 121 (A)  to 
allow construction of an entrance gate (fence) forward of the front wall of the home exceeding the height 
requirement of code. This property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. 

 

 33 Alpine Drive. Tax # 138.18-2-59, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 (B) (6) to 
allow the construction of a shed located in the rear yard encroaching into the side yard setback. Property 
is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 

 

 60 Pickwick Drive, Tax # 150.08-1-45, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (6) to 
allow the placement of an electrical standby generator encroaching into the side yard setback. Property is 
zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 
 

 132 East Street, Tax # 178.02-1-3.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-11.2 (A) to allow 
construction of a 2nd floor addition forward of the building line. Property is zoned AG – Agricultural District. 
 

 1009 Roosevelt Road, Tax # 151.07-1-14, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 (B) 
(6) for the construction of a deck encroaching into the rear setback of the property. Property is zoned RN- 
Residential Neighborhood District.  
 
 

REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 



                                                                                                                   ZBA Meeting Agenda 

                                                                                                                   October 19, 2020 

                                                                                                                   Page 2 of 2   

 

 

How to view the meeting: 

 

1.  Zoom 

 In your web browser, go to  

 https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/86518387553?pwd=d1ZBc1laSm50bnJpTGlTblJiUFUrdz09 

 You will be connected to the meeting. 

 

 

2.  Telephone 

 You can access the meeting by phone.  Use any of the phone numbers below, then enter the 

meeting ID when prompted. The Meeting ID is 865 1838 7553.  No password is necessary. 

 

(929) 205-6099  (312) 626-6799 

(253) 215-8782  (301) 715-8592 

(346) 248-7799  (669) 900-6833 

 

 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/86518387553?pwd=d1ZBc1laSm50bnJpTGlTblJiUFUrdz09


                                                                          

 
Page 1 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 9-21-20 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

MINUTES 
September 21, 2020 

 
 

PRESENT 

George Dounce, Chairperson; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, James Pergolizzi, David Rowe, Barbara 
Servé 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board; 
Cathy Koshykar, Town Board liaison  
 
ABSENT 
Mike Rose, Phil Castleberry 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals were held on Monday, 
September 21 at 7:00 P.M. local time.  The meeting took place with Board members and applicants 
participating remotely using Zoom virtual meeting software. 
 
George Dounce, Chairperson called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals to 
order at 7:00 pm. 

 
The applications before the Board this evening are Type II Actions under 6-NYCRR §617.5 (c) (7) or (12) 
& (13) and, therefore, is not subject to Environmental Review under SEQRA. The applications are exempt 
from review by the Monroe County Planning Department based on an agreement with Monroe County 
dated October 7, 2008. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – NEW 
 

 12 Locke Drive, Tax # 192.08-2-67, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 17 (L) (1) 
& 185 – 113 (B) (1) (2) & (6) to locate an oversized and over height accessory structure (storage 
shed) in the rear yard of the home encroaching on the side setback of the property. This property is 
a flag lot and is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District  

 
George Dounce opened the Public hearing. 
 
The homeowner Colin Hogarth was present. 
 

      The homeowner described the lot and indicated that the placement chosen was the best choice to 
locate the structure without having to excavate the site.  George Dounce indicated that the neighbor 
did not have an issue with this 12’ x 20’ shed.  David Rowe was in agreement with this and indicated 
that this is the flattest location available in the rear. Barbara Servé stated that she had no problem with 
this as long as the neighbor agreed and noted that the sloped yard was not conducive to placing the 
accessory structure elsewhere on the property. 

 
       There was no Public comment. 
 
       David Rowe moved to close the Public hearing. 
 
       Jim Pergolizzi seconded. 
 
       All Ayes.  
    



                                                                          

 
Page 2 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 9-21-20 
 

DECISION FOR 12 LOCKE DRIVE – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 12 Locke Drive was moved by Barbara Servé    
and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.       
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     aye 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            absent 
Rowe                                     aye 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated August 24, 

2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 
                    .  

 345 Kilbourn Road, Tax # 138.18-3-1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 17 (H); 
185 -17 (E) & 185 113 (B) (6) to allow the placement of an air conditioning compressor, grill structure 
and deck encroaching into the side setback. Also, the lot coverage of the lot exceeds the maximum 
allowed by code. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District.  

 
George Dounce opened the Public hearing.  

 
       The homeowners, Patrick and Kim Bailey, were present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
      The Board discussed the lot coverage and noted that this property is already 20% over the allowed 

coverage. Mr. and Mrs. Bailey stated that the property was already over lot coverage when they        
purchased it. This variance would add 859 +/- ft.  The driveway will increase the lot coverage.  Kim 
Bailey stated the configuration of the driveway needs to be changed to a rear turn around so they do 
not have to back down the driveway. Dave Rowe noted that a lot of the lot coverage is the driveway. 
She also stated that she did not know that they needed to include the town sidewalk in the lot 
coverage.  It was noted that the sidewalk is 300 ft.  
 
The Board discussed the setback variance for the deck, grill and air conditioner and the land swap 
between the Bailey’s and Oak Hill Country Club. No other neighbors than Oak Hill Country Club will 
be affected.  Generally, the Board did not have an issue with the setback variance however, they 
were uncomfortable in not having a current survey map indicating the proposed land swap.  
 

      There was no public comment. 
 
      The Board discussed the proposed variance. Some members did not take issue with the proposed  

dimensions change but others were uncomfortable granting a variance without an updated survey     
map.   
 
George Dounce moved to hold the hearing open. 
 
David Rowe seconded. 
 
A poll was taken of the Board. 
 
 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 3 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 9-21-20 
 

Dounce                           aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner     aye 
Servé                              aye 
Pergolizzi                        aye 
Rowe                              aye    
 
This hearing will be held open. 

 

 166 Mill Road, Tax # 178.04-1-72, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 113 (B) (6) 
to locate an accessory structure (garden shed) on the side of the home forward of the rear wall of 
the structure. This property is a flag lot and is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District  

 
George Dounce moved to open the Public hearing.  

 
       The homeowner, Paul Zachman, was present. 
 

George Dounce addressed an email of concern sent to the Board by the neighbor at 160 Mill Road 
concerning the application. 
 
All Board members indicated they have visited the site.   
 
The location of the shed was discussed. Although the home is angled, the shed is behind the 
homeowner’s rear lot line.  The shed cannot be moved to the opposite side of the property away 
from the concerned neighbor’s side because the other side of the home slopes down and removal of 
trees and grading would be necessary. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
David Rowe moved to close the Public hearing. 
 
Jim Pergolizzi seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
The Board discussed the concerns of the neighbors and determined that his comments did not have 
bearing on this decision.  Robert Koegel recommended that the neighbor’s concerns be 
acknowledged in the resolution. 
 
Although the Board felt the current fence is adequate screening, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner 
suggested further vegetative screening even though the structure is 40 ft. away from the property 
line. Mr. Zachman indicated is in agreement with doing this.   

 
DECISION FOR 166 MILL ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 166 Mill Road was moved by Mary Ellen 
Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by George Dounce.       
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     aye 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            absent 
Rowe                                     aye 
Rose                                      absent 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 4 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 9-21-20 
 

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated August 11, 

2020. 
 

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022. 
                  

 10 Poinciana Drive, Tax # 177.01-2-6.31, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 113 
(B) (1) (2) (3) & (6) and 185 -17 (E) to locate an oversized and over height accessory structure 
(detached garage) located forward of the rear wall of the home encroaching on the side setback of 
the property. This property is a flag lot and is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District  

 
Chairman George Dounce opened the Public hearing. 
 
The homeowner, Koen Goorman was present.  Mr. Goorman discussed that his neighbor most 
affected by the project, Mr. Frank Imburgia, has no issue with the project. 
 
Discussion was held regarding the use of the accessory structure and it was stated that there would 
be no living area on the second floor. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
George Dounce moved to close the Public hearing. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

DECISION FOR– AREA VARIANCE FOR 10 POINCIANA DRIVE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 10 Poinciana Drive was moved by Jim Pergolizzi 
and seconded by David Rowe.       
 

George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     aye 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            absent 
Rowe                                     aye 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1.    This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated August 12,   
       2020. 
2.    All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022. 
3. This application is subject to Design Review and Historic Preservation Board review. 
                .  

REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 17, 2020 

 
Chairman George Dounce moved to accept the meeting minutes of August 17, 2020 as written. 
 
All Ayes 
                              



                                                                          

 
Page 5 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 9-21-20 
 

 

OTHER 

POINT PERSONS FOR OCTOBER 19, 2020 MEETING 

60 Pickwick Drive – George Dounce 

18 Greentree – George Dounce 

23 Hepburn Lane – Jim Pergolizzi 

33 Alpine Drive – David Rowe 

132 East Street – Barb Servé 

1009 Roosevelt Road – Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner 

28 Mitchell Road – Phil Castleberry 

 
MEETING ADJOURNMENT 
 
George Dounce moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:45 pm. 
 
All Ayes.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan K. Donnelly 
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals  



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
18 Greentree  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Helen Newman
18 Greentree 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Helen Newman
18 Greentree 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 3 Height: 4.5 Height: -1.5
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-121 (A)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code for the construction of a 4.5" fence forward of the front wall
of the home exceeding the height requirement of code. 

October 07, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 6, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 

























Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
23 Hepburn Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Murphy, Shane F
23 Hepburn Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534
455-5131

Applicant or Agent:
Murphy, Shane F
23 Hepburn Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-119 (A) 1    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code to locate the filter and heater of an in-ground swimming pool
forward of the rear wall of the home as indicated on the attached survey.

October 07, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 O

cto
be

r 6
, 2

02
0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
19

0
38

0
95

ft

0
50

10
0

25
m

1:2
,25

7
 













1







2

A/C

HF

Egress

Window

Window

W
in
do
wW

indow



1

Pr
op

os
ed

 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 
Po

ol
 F

ilt
er

 &
 

He
at

 P
um

p 
on

 
sid

e 
of

 h
ou

se
 

be
sid

e 
A/

C.



2

Pr
op

os
ed

 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 
Po

ol
 F

ilt
er

 &
 

He
at

 P
um

p 
on

 
sid

e 
of

 h
ou

se
 

be
sid

e 
A/

C.



3
Ex

am
pl

e 
of

 P
oo

l F
ilt

er
 &

 H
ea

t P
um

p



4



5



73
 W

oo
dg

re
en

Dr
iv

e

1



2

73
 W

oo
dg

re
en

Dr
iv

e



38
 W

oo
dg

re
en

Dr
iv

e

3



4

38
 W

oo
dg

re
en

Dr
iv

e



12
2 

W
oo

dg
re

en
Dr

iv
e

5



6

12
2 

W
oo

dg
re

en
Dr

iv
e



19 Hepburn Lane

7



8

19
 H

ep
bu

rn
 L

an
e



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
28 Mitchell Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Sands, Mackenzie
28 Mitchell Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Dan Hackett
8000 Victor-Mendon Road 
Mendon, NY

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 3 Height: 6.5 Height: -3.5
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-121 (A)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 121 (A)  to allow construction of an entrance gate
(fence) forward of the front wall of the home exceeding the height requirement of code by 3.5 feet

October 09, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 O

cto
be

r 6
, 2

02
0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
39

0
78

0
19

5
ft

0
11

0
22

0
55

m

1:4
,51

4
 

















G
AT

E

12
"

3"

EX
IS

TI
N

G
AS

PH
AL

T

SL
AT

E

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
AP

PR
O

XI
M

AT
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 2

0"
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

APPROXIMATE LOCATION ELECTRIC SERVICE

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

R
O

AD
(4

9.
5'

 W
ID

E)

2 
ST

O
R

Y 
FR

AM
E 

H
O

U
SE

338.28'

18
5.

00
'

93
°25

'30
"'

5.0'

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 4

2"
 T

AL
L 

C
AL

L 
BO

X 
FO

R
 G

AT
E

16
.6

'

40.0'

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

AT
E 

(S
EE

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 G
AT

E 
D

ET
AI

L)

N

NORTH

24.6'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 H

ED
G

E
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 H
ED

G
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

ED
G

E
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 H
ED

G
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

IL
LA

R
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E 

(2
 T

O
TA

L)

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 2
0"

 W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

R
O

AD

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 4

2"
 T

AL
L 

C
AL

L 
BO

X 
FO

R
 G

AT
E

16
.6

'

40.0'

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

AT
E 

(S
EE

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 G
AT

E 
D

ET
AI

L)

24.6'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 H

ED
G

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

ED
G

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

ED
G

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

IL
LA

R
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E 

(2
 T

O
TA

L)

BY
C

H
KD

.
AP

VL
S.

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
PR

O
JE

C
T

TI
TL

E 
O

F 
D

R
AW

IN
G

TI
TL

E 
O

F 
PR

O
JE

C
T

C
LI

EN
T

E.
R

.G
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

S.
C

.M
/E

.L
.O

.
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y

D
.T

.H
.

TO
PO

/B
AS

E

G
.L

.R
.

D
AT

E 09
/1

8/
20

20
SC

AL
E

1"
=1

0'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 (L
O

C
AT

IO
N

, S
IZ

ES
 A

N
D

 IN
VE

R
TS

) S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E 

PL
AN

S 
AR

E
AP

PR
O

XI
M

AT
E 

AN
D

 A
R

E 
N

O
T 

C
ER

TI
FI

ED
 A

S 
TO

 T
H

E 
AC

C
U

R
AC

Y 
O

F 
TH

EI
R

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

O
R

 C
O

M
PL

ET
EN

ES
S.

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

D
ET

ER
M

IN
IN

G
  T

H
E 

EX
AC

T 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 D

EP
TH

S 
O

F 
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 A
N

D
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
ES

 IN
 T

H
E 

PA
TH

  O
F,

 O
R

 C
LO

SE
LY

 P
AR

AL
LE

L 
TO

, O
R

 U
N

D
ER

, T
H

E
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.  
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 A
N

Y
D

EL
AY

S 
O

R
 D

AM
AG

ES
 O

C
C

U
R

R
IN

G
 A

S 
A 

R
ES

U
LT

 O
F 

IN
C

O
R

R
EC

TL
Y 

LO
C

AT
ED

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
. I

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

O
 N

O
TI

FY
 T

H
E 

VA
R

IO
U

S
U

TI
LI

TY
 O

W
N

ER
S 

IN
 A

M
PL

E 
TI

M
E 

FO
R

 T
H

EM
 T

O
 L

O
C

AT
E 

AN
D

 M
AR

K 
TH

EI
R

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S.

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AL
SO

 N
O

TI
FY

 U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

AT
 L

EA
ST

 4
8 

H
O

U
R

S 
IN

 A
D

VA
N

C
E 

O
F 

C
O

M
M

EN
C

IN
G

 A
N

Y 
W

O
R

K.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

D
AT

E

TA
X

 P
A

R
C

EL
 N

O
. 1

64
.1

2-
1-

1
TO

W
N

 O
F 

PI
TT

SF
O

R
D

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
M

O
N

R
O

E,
 S

TA
TE

 O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

28
 M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
R

O
A

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

EA
TU

R
ES

 P
LA

N

C
A

10
0

SH
EE

T 
1 

O
F 

1

D
V

C
, I

N
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

D
64

 S
TO

N
IN

G
TO

N
 D

R
IV

E
PI

TT
SF

O
R

D
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

PI
TT

SF
O

R
D

, N
Y

 1
45

34

77
26

D
W

G
. #

2
1

7
 L

a
k

e
 A

v
e

n
u

e

R
o

c
h

e
s

t
e

r
, 

N
Y

 1
4

6
0

8

(
5

8
5

)
 4

5
8

-3
0

2
0

C
o
s
t
ic
h

E
n
g
in
e
e
r
in
g

C
iv

il

E
n

g
in

e
e

r
in

g

L
a

n
d

S
u

r
v

e
y

in
g

L
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

e

A
r

c
h

it
e

c
t

u
r

e

C
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

   
   

20
20

C
O

ST
IC

H
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
, D

.P
.C

.

IT
 IS

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
LA

W
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
PE

R
SO

N
,  

U
N

LE
SS

 A
C

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
 T

H
E

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

EN
G

IN
EE

R
, L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

, A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
O

R
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T,

 T
O

 A
LT

ER
 A

N
Y

IT
EM

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

 .
AN

Y 
LI

C
EN

SE
E 

W
H

O
 A

LT
ER

S 
TH

IS
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 B
Y 

LA
W

 T
O

 A
FF

IX
H

IS
/H

ER
 S

EA
L 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
N

O
TA

TI
O

N
"A

LT
ER

ED
 B

Y"
, F

O
LL

O
W

ED
 B

Y 
H

IS
/H

ER
SI

G
N

AT
U

R
E 

AN
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F
TH

E 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
, T

O
  T

H
E 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T.
w

w
w

.d
ig

sa
fe

ly
ne

w
yo

rk
.c

om
80

0-
96

2-
79

62
D

ig
 W

it
h 

C
ar

e
R

es
pe

ct
 T

he
 M

ar
ks

C
on

fir
m

 U
ti

lit
y 

R
es

po
ns

e
W

al
t 

Th
e 

R
eq

ui
re

d 
Ti

m
e

C
al

l B
ef

or
e 

Y
ou

 D
ig

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
N

ew
 Y

or
k

S
a

fe
ly

.
D

ig

( I
N

 F
EE

T 
)

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE
0

10
5

10
20

40

1 
in

ch
 =

 1
0 

ft.

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 5

'

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

A
TE

 A
R

EA
 E

N
LA

R
G

EM
EN

T

SC
AL

E:
 1

/4
" =

 1
'0

"

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

A
TE

 D
ET

A
IL

SI
TE

 D
A

TA

AD
D

R
ES

S/
TA

X 
M

AP
#2

8 
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
R

O
AD

   
(#

16
4.

12
-1

-1
)

PA
R

C
EL

 A
R

EA
1.

43
± 

AC
R

ES
 (6

2,
46

9.
05

 S
.F

.)

ZO
N

IN
G ZO

N
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
A

TI
O

N
:

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 N
EI

G
H

BO
R

H
O

O
D

 (R
N

)

FE
N

C
ES

 A
N

D
 H

ED
G

ES
 (P

ER
 T

O
W

N
 C

O
D

E 
SE

C
TI

O
N

S 
18

5-
17

 A
N

D
 1

85
-1

21
)

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
PR

O
PO

SE
D

H
EI

G
H

T 
(W

IT
H

IN
 F

R
O

N
T 

YA
R

D
)

M
AX

. 3
'

6.
5'

 (G
AT

E)

O
N

E 
AR

EA
 V

AR
IA

N
CE

S 
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

:

-
   

   
   
AN

 A
RE

A 
VA

RI
AN

CE
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
RU

CT
 A

N
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 G
AT

E 
W

IT
H 

A 
HE

IG
HT

 O
F 

6.
5'

 W
HE

N
 3

' I
S 

TH
E 

M
AX

IM
U

M
 A

LL
O

W
AB

LE
 H

EI
GH

T.

N
.T

.S
.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

A
TE

 P
ER

SP
EC

TI
V

E

0
9

6
1

84

STATE
O

F
N

EW
YORK

^
^

^
^^

^ ^
^

MICHAEL
 O

 R
I T

CH I E

L I CENSED

 P
RO

F
E

S
S

IO
NA

L
 E

NGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



1 47
6.

68
 T

RA
V 

SP
K

2 46
6.

40
 T

RA
V 

SP
K

3 46
2.

80
 T

RA
V 

SP
K

10
00

0
46

7.
32

PI
PE

10
00

2
44

9.
16

RB
R

10
00

3
45

4.
01

RB
R

10
01

1
46

7.
38

BN
DC

HK
B

10
01

2
44

3.
15

BN
DC

HK
B

10
01

3
44

3.
21

BN
DC

HK
B

10
01

4
44

3.
18

RB
R

10
01

5
44

8.
94

BN
DC

HK
B

10
01

6
45

3.
98

BN
DC

HK
B

10
1

46
9.

34
 T

RA
V 

SP
K

70
01

47
4.

65
BL

D 
B

70
02

47
2.

41
BL

D

70
03

47
1.

84
BL

D

70
04

46
8.

42
BA

D

70
05

46
7.

62
G

70
06

46
6.

87
FL

 B
 H

-0
.4

5 
/ P

LA
ST

IC
 6

.5
FT

 H
I

70
07

46
6.

89
FL

 / 
G

A 
DB

L 
HU

NG
 S

W
IN

G

70
08

46
6.

71
FL

 / 
G

A 
DB

L 
HU

NG
 S

W
IN

G

70
09

46
7.

64
FL

70
10

46
5.

07
FL

70
11

46
1.

13
FL

70
12

45
1.

12
FL

70
13

45
3.

75
FL

70
14

45
3.

43
FL

70
15

45
5.

11
PO

ST

70
16

45
9.

15
 W

LB
 B

 H
-.4

5 
/ T

IM
BE

R 
W

AL
L

70
17

46
0.

11
 W

LT

70
18

46
0.

29
 W

LB70
19

46
1.

20
 W

LT

70
20

46
0.

57
 W

LB
70

21
46

1.
32

 W
LT

70
22

46
0.

65
 W

LB70
23

46
1.

40
 W

LT

70
24

46
0.

22
 W

LB
70

25
46

1.
08

 W
LT

70
26

46
0.

24
 W

LB

70
27

46
0.

93
 W

LT

70
28

45
9.

89
 W

LB70
29

46
0.

66
 W

LT

70
30

45
9.

54
 W

LB70
31

46
0.

39
 W

LT

70
32

45
9.

21
 W

LB70
33

45
9.

96
 W

LT

70
34

45
8.

67
 W

LT

70
35

45
7.

94
 W

LB

70
36

45
7.

43
 W

LB70
37

45
8.

23
 W

LT

70
38

45
7.

83
 W

LT70
39

45
6.

99
 W

LB

70
40

45
7.

36
 W

LB

70
41

45
8.

07
 W

LT

70
42

45
6.

93
 W

LB

70
43

45
6.

92
 W

LB
 S

C

70
44

45
7.

85
 W

LT

70
45

45
7.

61
 W

LT70
46

45
6.

85
 W

LB

70
47

45
7.

20
 W

LB70
48

45
7.

43
 W

LB
 S

C

70
49

45
8.

13
 W

LT

70
50

45
7.

91
 W

LT

70
51

45
8.

17
 W

LB

70
52

45
8.

91
 W

LT

70
53

45
9.

25
 W

LB
 C

LS

70
54

45
8.

19
G

70
55

45
8.

89
TR

ED
EC

 2
6

70
56

45
9.

42
G

70
57

46
4.

69
TR

ED
EC

 9

70
58

46
3.

71
TR

ED
EC

 8

70
59

46
1.

06
TR

ED
EC

 1
4

70
60

45
8.

14
TR

ED
EC

 1
4

70
61

45
3.

75
TR

ED
EC

 6

70
62

45
4.

23
TR

EC
O

N 
4

70
63

45
4.

89
TR

ED
EC

 8

70
64

45
4.

58
TR

EC
O

N 
6

70
65

45
3.

97
TR

ED
EC

 1
4

70
66

45
3.

97
BA

D

70
67

45
1.

11
TR

ED
EC

 2
8

70
68

45
2.

30
TR

ED
EC

 1
0 

/ 4
 B

O
LE

70
69

45
9.

63
TR

EC
O

N 
12

70
70

45
9.

92
TR

EC
O

N 
18

70
71

45
8.

30
FL

 B
 / 

3F
T 

W
O

O
D

70
72

46
0.

93
FL

 / 
3F

T 
W

O
O

D
70

73
46

0.
97

TR
EC

O
N 

16

70
74

46
2.

67
FL

70
75

46
3.

12
FL

 L
A 

B 
/ F

IL
LS

 T
O

 P
AV

ER
S

70
76

46
5.

79
FL

70
77

46
2.

61
G

C 
B 

G
C1

 B

70
78

45
9.

60
G

C1

70
79

46
1.

86
G

C

70
80

45
4.

65
G

C1

70
81

45
4.

62
G

C1

70
82

45
6.

97
G

C1

70
83

46
1.

61
G

C

70
84

46
3.

01
G

C

70
85

45
7.

85
G

C1
 G

C2
 B

70
86

45
5.

14
G

C1

70
87

46
1.

01
G

C2

70
88

46
3.

52
G

70
89

46
6.

28
G

C
70

90
46

6.
24

G
C

70
91

46
1.

77
G

C2

70
92

46
6.

46
TR

ED
EC

 4
 / 

5B
O

LE

70
93

46
5.

78
 L

A 
/ M

UC
LH

ED
 A

RE
A

70
94

46
6.

63
 L

A 
/ M

UC
LH

ED
 A

RE
A

70
95

46
7.

08
 L

A 
/ M

UC
LH

ED
 A

RE
A

70
96

46
7.

21
EW

 B
 / 

ST
O

NE

70
97

46
7.

12
EW

1 
B 

/ P
ER

P 
TO

 B
LD

70
98

46
7.

60
DO

O
R 

/ 5
.5

FT
 W

ID
E 

AT
 F

F

70
99

46
7.

04
EW

71
00

46
7.

05
EW

1

71
01

46
1.

54
BK

SC
HK

71
02

45
0.

98
FL

 B
 H

-0
.4

5 
/ G

A 
SI

NG
LE

 S
W

IN
G

 G
AT

E

71
03

45
0.

79
FL

 / 
G

A 
SI

NG
LE

 S
W

IN
G

 G
AT

E

71
04

44
9.

35
FL

71
05

45
1.

99
G

71
06

45
4.

36
G

71
07

46
1.

48
G

71
08

46
3.

26
G

71
09

46
4.

97
G

71
10

46
5.

14
FL

71
11

46
6.

21
G

71
12

46
7.

07
FL

71
13

46
4.

45
FL

1 
/ G

A 
SW

IN
G

71
14

46
4.

74
FL

1 
/ G

A 
SW

IN
G

71
15

46
6.

19
 W

LB
 B

 S
C 

H1
 / 

LA
 B

LO
CK

71
16

46
5.

92
 W

LB
 / 

LA
 B

LO
CK

71
17

46
6.

55
 W

LB
 / 

LA
 B

LO
CK

71
18

46
6.

60
EW

 B
 S

C 
/ F

IL
LS

 T
O

 W
LB

 S
LA

TE

71
19

46
6.

70
EW

 / 
FI

LL
S 

TO
 W

LB
 S

LA
TE

71
20

46
6.

82
EW

 / 
FI

LL
S 

TO
 W

LB
 S

LA
TE

71
21

46
6.

82
 W

LT

71
22

46
6.

84
 W

LT

71
23

46
6.

86
 W

LT

71
24

46
5.

41
G

71
25

46
5.

20
G

71
26

46
5.

23
TR

EC
O

N 
15

71
27

46
5.

76
TR

ED
EC

 1
071
28

46
5.

98
TR

ED
EC

 1
4

71
29

46
5.

77
TR

ED
EC

 1
6

71
30

46
7.

08
TR

ED
EC

 1
2

71
31

46
6.

94
TR

ED
EC

 3

71
32

46
4.

75
TR

ED
EC

 3

71
33

46
3.

61
G

71
34

46
2.

88
 W

LB
 B

 H
1 

PA
VE

RS
 B

 S
C

71
35

46
2.

88
PA

VE
RS

71
36

46
2.

92
PA

VE
RS

71
37

46
2.

92
PA

VE
RS

71
38

46
2.

86
PA

VE
RS

71
39

46
2.

89
PA

VE
RS

71
40

46
2.

89
PA

VE
RS

71
41

46
2.

91
PA

VE
RS

71
42

46
2.

90
PA

VE
RS

71
43

46
2.

90
PA

VE
RS

71
44

46
2.

81
PA

VE
RS

71
45

46
2.

79
PA

VE
RS

71
46

46
3.

53
 W

LB
1 

B 
H-

1

71
47

46
3.

47
 W

LB
1 

SC

71
48

46
2.

92
 W

LB
1 

PA
VE

RS
 E

C

71
49

46
2.

92
 W

LB
1 

ST
EP

S 
B

71
50

46
5.

84
 W

LB
1 

EC

71
51

46
2.

88
 W

LB
 S

C

71
52

46
2.

86
 W

LB

71
53

46
2.

91
 W

LB

71
54

46
2.

96
 W

LB

71
55

46
2.

94
 W

LB

71
56

46
2.

91
 W

LB

71
57

46
2.

91
 W

LB

71
58

46
2.

81
 W

LB
 S

TE
PS

71
59

46
5.

83
 W

LB
 E

C

71
60

46
5.

81
TR

ED
EC

 / 
TW

IN
 6

 A
ND

 8
 IN

71
61

46
6.

45
TR

ED
EC

 3
 / 

M
UL

TI
BO

LE

71
62

46
2.

98
 P

O
O

L 
B 

/ P
LU

S 
M

IN
US

 C
O

VE
R 

O
N

71
63

46
3.

02
 P

O
O

L 
/ P

LU
S 

M
IN

US
 C

O
VE

R 
O

N

71
64

46
2.

90
 P

O
O

L 
/ P

LU
S 

M
IN

US
 C

O
VE

R 
O

N

71
65

46
2.

96
 P

O
O

L 
/ P

LU
S 

M
IN

US
 C

O
VE

R 
O

N

71
66

46
2.

88
 P

O
O

L 
/ P

LU
S 

M
IN

US
 C

O
VE

R 
O

N

71
67

46
2.

96
 P

O
O

L 
CL

S

71
68

46
3.

86
 W

LT

71
69

46
4.

47
 W

LT

71
70

46
4.

71
 W

LT

71
71

46
5.

64
 W

LT

71
72

46
6.

50
 W

LT

71
73

46
6.

43
 W

LT

71
74

46
4.

28
 W

LT

71
75

46
6.

44
PA

VE
RS

 B

71
76

46
6.

40
PA

VE
RS

71
77

46
7.

25
EW

71
78

46
7.

22
EW

 B
 S

C

71
79

46
7.

17
EW

71
80

46
6.

97
EW

71
81

46
6.

99
EW

71
82

46
7.

17
EW

71
83

46
7.

26
EW

71
84

46
6.

75
EW

71
85

46
7.

10
ST

EP
S 

B 
/ P

ER
P 

TO
 H

SE
 S

LA
TE

71
86

46
7.

17
ST

EP
S 

/ P
ER

P 
TO

 H
SE

 S
LA

TE

71
87

46
8.

90
DO

O
R 

/ D
BL

 4
8I

N 
AT

 F
F 

EL
EV

71
88

46
6.

56
BA

D

71
89

46
6.

56
PA

VE
RS

 S
C

71
90

46
6.

81
PA

VE
RS

71
91

46
6.

93
PA

VE
RS

71
92

46
7.

01
PA

VE
RS

71
93

46
7.

51
ST

EP
S 

B 
PA

VE
RS

1 
B 

/ P
ER

P 
SL

AT
E

71
94

46
7.

53
PA

VE
RS

 1

71
95

46
7.

47
PA

VE
RS

71
96

46
7.

36
PA

VE
RS

1 
SC

71
97

46
6.

93
PA

VE
RS

 E
C

71
98

46
6.

83
PA

VE
RS

6

71
99

46
7.

47
PA

VE
RS

1

72
00

46
7.

38
PA

VE
RS

1

72
01

46
7.

39
PA

VE
RS

1 
SC

72
02

46
7.

36
PA

VE
RS

1

72
03

46
7.

47
PA

VE
RS

1

72
04

46
7.

63
ST

EP
S 

PA
VE

RS
 B

 / 
PE

RP
72

05
46

7.
62

PA
VE

RS

72
06

46
7.

57
ST

EP
S 

B 
/ W

O
O

D

72
07

46
7.

62
ST

EP
S 

/ W
O

O
D

72
08

46
7.

64
ST

EP
S 

RE
C

72
09

46
8.

89
DO

O
R 

/ A
T 

FF
EL

EV

72
10

46
8.

89
DO

O
R 

/ A
T 

FF
EL

EV

72
11

46
7.

77
DO

O
R 

/ A
T 

FF
EL

EV

72
12

46
7.

73
DO

O
R 

/ A
T 

FF
EL

EV

72
13

46
7.

63
BL

D 
RT

 -4
.1

0 
RT

 8
.8

1

72
14

46
6.

93
BL

D72
15

46
6.

77
BL

D

72
16

46
6.

80
BL

D

72
17

46
6.

82
PA

VE
RS

 B
 S

C

72
18

46
6.

77
PA

VE
RS

72
19

46
6.

70
PA

VE
RS

72
20

46
6.

65
PA

VE
RS

72
21

46
6.

41
PA

VE
RS

 E
C

72
22

46
6.

42
PA

VE
RS

 S
C

72
23

46
6.

43
PA

VE
RS

72
24

46
6.

44
PA

VE
RS

72
25

46
6.

46
FL

1 
B 

/ G
A 

SW
IN

G
 W

O
O

D

72
26

46
6.

35
FL

1 
/ G

A 
SW

IN
G

 W
O

O
D

72
27

46
6.

26
FL

1

72
28

46
7.

14
FL

1

72
29

46
6.

97
FL

1

72
30

46
6.

76
FL

172
31

46
6.

72
FL

1 
/ G

A 
SW

IN
G

72
32

46
6.

95
FL

1 
/ G

A 
SW

IN
G

72
33

46
7.

12
FL

1

72
34

46
7.

16
CH

KB

72
35

46
7.

20
CH

KB

72
36

46
7.

33
CH

KB

72
37

46
7.

14
CH

KB
1 

/ I
NG

RE
SS

 E
G

RE
SS

 W
IN

DO
W

72
38

46
7.

53
PA

VE
RS

6

72
39

46
6.

85
PA

VE
RS

6

72
40

46
7.

18
EW

1 
B

72
41

46
7.

03
EW

172
42

46
7.

18
EW

1

72
43

46
7.

22
EW

1

72
44

46
7.

12
EW

1

72
45

46
7.

31
EW

1

72
46

46
7.

33
EW

1

72
47

46
7.

22
EW

1

72
48

46
6.

92
G

72
49

46
6.

48
BK

SC
HK

72
50

46
7.

00
BL

D1
 / 

NW
C 

G
AR

AG
E

72
51

46
7.

53
DR

 B
 W

ES
T 

ED
G

E 
BT

72
52

46
6.

76
D

R
 S

C

72
53

46
6.

97
D

R

72
54

46
7.

05
DR

72
55

46
7.

09
 P

VT

72
56

46
7.

52
DR

 B

72
57

46
7.

54
DR

72
58

46
7.

54
EW

 B
 / 

SL
AT

E

72
59

46
7.

73
EW

 / 
SL

AT
E

72
60

46
7.

31
EW

 / 
SL

AT
E

72
61

46
7.

34
EW

 R
T 

-3
 R

T 
2 

RT
 -3

72
62

46
7.

52
EW

 B72
63

46
7.

61
EW

72
64

46
7.

40
EW

 X
10

.5

72
65

46
6.

90
G

72
66

46
5.

40
G

72
67

46
6.

39
BK

SC
HK

45
245
345

4

45
5

45
6

45
745

845
9

46
046

146
2

463
464

465
466467

46
6

46
5

46
7

1"
 P

IP
E

D
O

W
N

 0
.3

5

5/
8"

 R
EB

AR
D

O
W

N
 0

.1
5

3/
4"

 R
EB

AR
D

O
W

N
 0

.2
5

3/
4"

 R
EB

AR
BE

N
T

G
AT

E

6.
5'

 V
IN

YL
 F

EN
C

E
G

AT
E

G
AT

E

6.5' VINYL FENCE

6.5' VINYL FENCE

TE
TH

ER
BA

LL
PO

ST
W

O
O

D
 W

AL
L

PL
AY

G
R

O
U

N
D

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

26
"

9"

8"

14
"

14
"

6"

4"
6"

14
"

8"
28

"

10
"

4 
BO

LE

12
"

18
"16

"
3'

 W
O

O
D

 F
EN

C
E

LA
N

D
SC

AP
IN

G

4" 5 
BO

LE

FF
=4

67
.6

0

BLO
CK W

ALL
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E

15
"

10
"

14
"

16
"

12
"

3"

3"

ST
EP

S

8" 2 
BO

LE

3" M
U

LT
I-

BO
LE

IN
-G

R
O

U
N

D
PO

O
L 

AR
EA

ST
EP

S
ST

EP
S

FF
=4

68
.9

0

ST
EP

S

FF
=4

68
.8

9
FF

=4
68

.8
9

FF
=4

67
.7

3

FF
=4

67
.7

7

GATE

GATE

EG
R

ES
S

W
IN

D
O

W

AS
PH

AL
T

SL
AT

E

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
AP

PR
O

XI
M

AT
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 2

0"
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N

E
E

E
E

E
E

EAPPROXIMATE LOCATION ELECTRIC SERVICE

N
/F

AS
SU

N
TA

 R
. S

TR
AN

G
T.

A.
# 

16
4.

11
-2

-6
1

34
 M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
R

O
AD

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

R
O

AD
(4

9.
5'

 W
ID

E)

N
/F

C
AM

ER
O

N
 S

AN
D

S
T.

A.
# 

16
4.

12
-1

-1
28

 M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

R
O

AD

N
/F

VI
N

C
EN

T 
A.

 B
U

ZA
R

D
 &

AN
N

 B
U

R
R

T.
A.

# 
16

4.
12

-1
-2

16
 M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
R

O
AD

N
/F

AN
D

R
EW

 G
. E

VA
N

S
T.

A.
# 

16
4.

12
-2

-4
6

66
 M

EA
D

O
W

 C
O

VE
 R

O
AD

N
/F

R
O

BE
R

T 
D

. B
R

O
N

ST
EI

N
 &

LI
N

D
A 

M
. B

R
O

N
ST

EI
N

T.
A.

# 
16

4.
12

-2
-4

7
64

 M
EA

D
O

W
 C

O
VE

 R
O

AD

2 
ST

O
R

Y 
FR

AM
E 

H
O

U
SE

338.28'

338.28'

18
5.

00
'18

5.
00

'

86
°34

'30
"'

93
°25

'30
"'

86°34'30"'

93
°2

5'3
0"

'

PA
VE

R
S

PA
VE

R
S

N GRID

46
5 46

4

46
3

46
2

46
1

46
0

45
9

45
8 45
7

45
6

45
5

45
4

453

452

45
2

451

45
3

EX
IS

TI
N

G
AS

PH
AL

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 H

ED
G

E
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 H
ED

G
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

IL
LA

R
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E 

(2
 T

O
TA

L)

BY
C

H
KD

.
AP

VL
S.

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
PR

O
JE

C
T

TI
TL

E 
O

F 
D

R
AW

IN
G

TI
TL

E 
O

F 
PR

O
JE

C
T

C
LI

EN
T

E.
G

.
PR

O
JE

C
T 

EN
G

IN
EE

R

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

G
.M

.S
.

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y

D
.T

.H
.

TO
PO

/B
AS

E

G
.L

.R
.

D
AT

E 5/
11

/2
02

0
SC

AL
E

1"
=2

0'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 (L
O

C
AT

IO
N

, S
IZ

ES
 A

N
D

 IN
VE

R
TS

) S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E 

PL
AN

S 
AR

E
AP

PR
O

XI
M

AT
E 

AN
D

 A
R

E 
N

O
T 

C
ER

TI
FI

ED
 A

S 
TO

 T
H

E 
AC

C
U

R
AC

Y 
O

F 
TH

EI
R

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

O
R

 C
O

M
PL

ET
EN

ES
S.

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

D
ET

ER
M

IN
IN

G
  T

H
E 

EX
AC

T 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 D

EP
TH

S 
O

F 
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 A
N

D
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
ES

 IN
 T

H
E 

PA
TH

  O
F,

 O
R

 C
LO

SE
LY

 P
AR

AL
LE

L 
TO

, O
R

 U
N

D
ER

, T
H

E
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.  
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 A
N

Y
D

EL
AY

S 
O

R
 D

AM
AG

ES
 O

C
C

U
R

R
IN

G
 A

S 
A 

R
ES

U
LT

 O
F 

IN
C

O
R

R
EC

TL
Y 

LO
C

AT
ED

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
. I

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

O
 N

O
TI

FY
 T

H
E 

VA
R

IO
U

S
U

TI
LI

TY
 O

W
N

ER
S 

IN
 A

M
PL

E 
TI

M
E 

FO
R

 T
H

EM
 T

O
 L

O
C

AT
E 

AN
D

 M
AR

K 
TH

EI
R

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S.

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AL
SO

 N
O

TI
FY

 U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

AT
 L

EA
ST

 4
8 

H
O

U
R

S 
IN

 A
D

VA
N

C
E 

O
F 

C
O

M
M

EN
C

IN
G

 A
N

Y 
W

O
R

K.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
N

O
.

D
AT

E

TA
X

 P
A

R
C

EL
 N

O
. 1

64
.1

2-
1-

1
TO

W
N

 O
F 

PI
TT

SF
O

R
D

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
M

O
N

R
O

E,
 S

TA
TE

 O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

28
 M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
R

O
A

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

EA
TU

R
ES

V
A

10
0

SH
EE

T 
1 

O
F 

1

D
V

C
, I

N
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

D
64

 S
TO

N
IN

G
TO

N
 D

R
IV

E
PI

TT
SF

O
R

D
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

PI
TT

SF
O

R
D

, N
Y

 1
45

34

77
26

D
W

G
. #

2
1

7
 L

a
k

e
 A

v
e

n
u

e

R
o

c
h

e
s

t
e

r
, 

N
Y

 1
4

6
0

8

(
5

8
5

)
 4

5
8

-3
0

2
0

C
o
s
t
ic
h

E
n
g
in
e
e
r
in
g

C
iv

il

E
n

g
in

e
e

r
in

g

L
a

n
d

S
u

r
v

e
y

in
g

L
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

e

A
r

c
h

it
e

c
t

u
r

e

C
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

   
   

20
20

C
O

ST
IC

H
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
, D

.P
.C

.

IT
 IS

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
LA

W
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
PE

R
SO

N
,  

U
N

LE
SS

 A
C

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
 T

H
E

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

EN
G

IN
EE

R
, L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

, A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
O

R
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T,

 T
O

 A
LT

ER
 A

N
Y

IT
EM

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

 .
AN

Y 
LI

C
EN

SE
E 

W
H

O
 A

LT
ER

S 
TH

IS
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 B
Y 

LA
W

 T
O

 A
FF

IX
H

IS
/H

ER
 S

EA
L 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
N

O
TA

TI
O

N
"A

LT
ER

ED
 B

Y"
, F

O
LL

O
W

ED
 B

Y 
H

IS
/H

ER
SI

G
N

AT
U

R
E 

AN
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F
TH

E 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
, T

O
  T

H
E 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T.
w

w
w

.d
ig

sa
fe

ly
ne

w
yo

rk
.c

om
80

0-
96

2-
79

62
D

ig
 W

it
h 

C
ar

e
R

es
pe

ct
 T

he
 M

ar
ks

C
on

fir
m

 U
ti

lit
y 

R
es

po
ns

e
W

al
t 

Th
e 

R
eq

ui
re

d 
Ti

m
e

C
al

l B
ef

or
e 

Y
ou

 D
ig

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
N

ew
 Y

or
k

S
a

fe
ly

.
D

ig

( I
N

 F
EE

T 
)

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE
0

1 
in

ch
 =

 2
0 

ft.

20
10

20
40

80

1.
TO

PO
G

R
AP

H
Y 

SH
O

W
N

 F
R

O
M

 A
 F

IE
LD

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
BY

 C
O

ST
IC

H
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 O

N
5/

7/
20

20
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
AN

D
 V

ER
TI

C
AL

 D
AT

A 
O

BT
AI

N
ED

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 N

YS
D

O
T

C
O

R
S 

N
ET

W
O

R
K 

R
EF

ER
EN

C
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
FO

LL
O

W
IN

G
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

PI
TT

SF
O

R
D

 C
O

R
S 

ST
AT

IO
N

-L
AT

IT
U

D
E:

 4
3-

05
-3

5.
48

46
1 

(N
)

-L
O

N
G

IT
U

D
E:

 0
77

-3
1-

31
.1

12
44

 (W
)

-E
LL

IP
 H

EI
G

H
T:

 1
13

.4
81

 M
ET

ER
S

N
AD

 8
3 

(C
O

R
S)

SU
R

V
EY

 N
O

TE
S

---- -

x 
42

0.
441

0

,
,

W
V

w

W
E,

 C
O

ST
IC

H
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
, D

.P
.C

., 
H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TI

FY
 T

0

C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N

TH
AT

 T
H

IS
 M

AP
 W

AS
 P

R
EP

AR
ED

 F
R

O
M

 N
O

TE
S 

O
F 

AN
 IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

SU
R

VE
Y

C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 O
N

 M
AY

 7
, 2

02
0 

AN
D

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E(
S)

 L
IS

TE
D

 H
ER

EO
N

.
N

O
 S

EA
R

C
H

 O
F 

R
EC

O
R

D
S,

 O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

O
SE

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
ED

, W
AS

 M
AD

E
FO

R
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

 O
R

 E
N

C
U

M
BR

AN
C

ES
 A

FF
EC

TI
N

G
 T

H
IS

 P
AR

C
EL

.

D
an

ie
l T

. H
ic

ko
k,

  N
.Y

.S
. L

.S
., 

N
o.

 0
50

44
9

By
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 D

at
e:

SE
C

TI
O

N
/P

AR
C

EL
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y

M
IN

. B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

K
C

EN
TE

R
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

T.
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

LI
N

E
EX

IS
T.

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 L
IN

E
EX

IS
T.

 E
D

G
E 

O
F 

PA
VE

M
EN

T
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

, V
AL

VE
, &

 H
YD

R
AN

T.
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

, &
 M

AN
H

O
LE

.
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

SE
W

ER
, F

IE
LD

 IN
LE

T,
IN

LE
T 

M
AN

H
O

LE
, M

AN
H

O
LE

, &
 E

N
D

 S
EC

TI
O

N
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AS
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 G
U

AR
D

 R
AI

L

TR
EE

,H
ED

G
E,

ED
G

E 
O

F 
W

O
O

D
S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

W
AL

E

BA
R

BE
D

 W
IR

E,
ST

O
C

KA
D

E,
C

H
AI

N
 L

IN
KE

D
 F

EN
C

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 @

 X

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

D
/ C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

SI
D

EW
AL

K

LI
N

E 
LE

G
EN

D

M
H

C
.O

.

EM

GMGSGV SV SH W
V W
S

W
M TTR

G
EL

EC
.

C
TV

TE
LE

.

T PB

C
AB

.
SI

G
.

TR
AF

.

SA
N

W T E CE ACTP

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE

IN
LE

T 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AN
H

O
LE

C
AT

C
H

 B
AS

IN

EN
D

 S
EC

TI
O

N

EN
D

 O
F 

PI
PE

M
AN

H
O

LE

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

AN
H

O
LE

C
LE

AN
 O

U
T

G
AS

 V
AL

VE

G
AS

 S
ER

VI
C

E

G
AS

 M
ET

ER

SP
R

IN
KL

ER
 V

AL
VE

SP
R

IN
KL

ER
 H

EA
D

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E

H
YD

R
AN

T

W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

W
EL

L

M
O

N
IT

O
R

 W
EL

L

BO
R

E

C
AB

LE
 T

V 
PE

D
ES

TA
L

SI
G

N
AL

 P
O

LE

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
O

LE

G
U

Y 
W

IR
E

PU
LL

 B
O

X

EL
EC

TR
IC

 P
U

LL
 B

O
X

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

PU
LL

 B
O

X

TR
AF

FI
C

 P
U

LL
 B

O
X

TR
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
C

AB
LE

 U
TI

LI
TY

 L
AT

H
EL

EC
TR

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY
 L

AT
H

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

U
TI

LI
TY

 L
AT

H

W
AT

ER
 U

TI
LI

TY
 L

AT
H

G
AS

 U
TI

LI
TY

 L
AT

H

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
U

TI
LI

TY
 L

AT
H

AI
R

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
 U

N
IT

BU
SH

TR
EE

 C
O

N
IF

ER
O

U
S

TR
EE

 D
EC

ID
U

O
U

S

ST
O

P 
BA

R

H
AN

D
IC

AP

TU
R

N
IN

G
 A

R
R

O
W

SI
G

N

SI
G

N

SI
G

N

PO
ST

BO
LL

AR
D

M
AI

LB
O

X

FL
AG

 P
O

LE

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
O

LE
 W

IT
H

 L
IG

H
T

LI
G

H
T 

PO
LE

LA
M

P 
PO

ST

TR
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

C
AB

IN
ET

PE
D

ES
TR

IA
N

 P
O

LE

PH
O

N
E 

BO
O

TH

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

PE
D

ES
TA

L

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE

EL
EC

TR
IC

 M
ET

ER

EL
EC

TR
IC

 M
AN

H
O

LE

SY
M

B
O

L 
LE

G
EN

D

MB

FL
AG

PO
LE

31

96

ERIE CANAL

TO
W

N
 O

F 
PI

TT
SF

O
R

D
VI

LL
AG

E 
O

F 
 P

IT
TS

FO
R

D

CENTERRD.

MENDON

64

KN
IC

KE
R

BO
C

KE
R

 R
O

AD

PR
O

JE
C

T
LO

C
A

TI
O

N

96

MILL ROAD

N

64

ERIE CANAL

TOWN OF PITTSFORD

EAST STREET

TOWN OF PERINTON

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
K

ET
C

H

MITCHELL RD.

N
AV

D
 8

8 
(C

O
R

S)

R
EF

ER
EN

C
ES

1.
M

AP
 B

Y 
SE

AR
 B

R
O

W
N

, E
N

TI
TL

ED
 P

IE
R

SO
N

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

, H
AV

IN
G

 D
R

AW
IN

G
N

U
M

BE
R

 5
70

-1
0,

 A
PR

IL
 2

0,
 1

97
1,

 F
IL

ED
 IN

 L
IB

ER
 1

84
 O

F 
M

AP
S 

AT
 P

AG
E 

84
.

2.
M

AP
 B

Y 
PA

SS
ER

O
 S

C
AR

D
ET

TA
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 E
N

TI
TL

ED
 G

O
D

FR
EY

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

, H
AV

IN
G

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

U
M

BE
R

 8
11

7D
-1

, D
AT

ED
 M

AY
 1

98
1,

FI
LE

D
 IN

 L
IB

ER
 2

17
 O

F 
M

AP
S 

AT
 P

AG
E 

81
.

3.
M

AP
 B

Y 
BO

N
C

KE
, M

U
EL

LE
R

, E
LD

R
ED

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 P

.C
., 

EN
TI

TL
ED

KO
LA

KE
N

A 
FA

R
M

S 
FI

N
AL

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

, H
AV

IN
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
95

04
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 N
U

M
BE

R
 1

1,
 D

AT
ED

 A
U

G
U

ST
 1

99
6,

 F
IL

ED
 IN

 L
IB

ER
 2

96
 O

F
M

AP
S 

AT
 P

AG
E 

25
.

ST
O

P

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

LI C

5 D0^
^

^
^^

^ ^
^ .

N
.S

.
O A

N
L

D
SNE

L E

94

RO

VR

EY

04

S
U

HE

L
T.

E
O

F
N

N

STA
IE

T

DA

CKOYO
RK

IW

K

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
33 Alpine Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

Property Owner:
Fagan, Jamie W
33 Alpine Dr 
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Fagan, Jamie W
33 Alpine Dr 
Rochester, NY 14618

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 20 Right Lot Line: 4 Right Lot Line: 16.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 (B) (6)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 (B) (6) to allow the construction of a shed located in
the rear yard encroaching into the side yard setback. The shed is located in the rear yard approximately 4' from the
property line

October 09, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 O

cto
be

r 7
, 2

02
0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
39

0
78

0
19

5
ft

0
11

0
22

0
55

m

1:4
,51

4
 





TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE 
{ J, ( UJ J-0 Hearing Dale: iO I I~ j :1. 0 J. 0 

Applicant: • (A CA. n -~.....L:..:..!~..Lll-,:'----:J--::....:..+-----'-:::---.-------t---:-:-:-------,----..-----------

A d dress: (, ---"'-""-LI-L;l, ........... __,~-~'-"LLIJ~ ~----+--J---I--IIJ.4-..U--.-------,-----~-

P hone: 5i q }5 E-Mail: ---=---'--'-"~-+-'-''-'----'~____,µ.,~~......._-

Agent: --------------------------------(if different than Appllcsnt) 

Address: ---------------------------
Phone: E-Mail: ------------- ------------
Property Owner: 

(if differ8nt than Applicant) 

Address: ---------------------------
Phone: E-MaH: ------------- ------------

(If applicant Is not the property owner pl9rse complete the Authorization to Make Application Fonn.) 

Property location: ' ' Alp\ne ~{ . Rocbeste, M~ CurrentZoning: -~_,,N::...;.._ ______ _ 
Tax Map Number: _________ _ 

Application For: Q( Resldentlal D Commercial D Other 

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: 

!-Afp\,; ~+7o~~~r -Wll(l-b_-\-_o_ -b~\-l~-~ 101 i Ii ~~T~~\t, l.O~~xe.il j 

1 Wb~~ b<>h\~d feo.r w~H of -l½e t\OV\1t. O\Afs\~t i~t (t~f Stt b~: · °'"'~ w~\h -tbt ~\4e sJ boJ.-. 1 i 

-------------------------- ---- - ---

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge. 

Rel/. 10/19117 5 



NEW YORK STATE 
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION§ 267-b-3(b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES 
In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following: 

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance: 

------- -
We believe the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the 
character of the neighborhood because there are already sheds in backyards 
throughout the neighborhood. We also do not believe the requested variance 
will be detrimental to nearby properties since two of our three direct neighbors 
have sheds in their yards. Additionally, where we have placed it is intentionally 
not in the direct line of sight of our surrounding neighbors. 

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method 
other than an area variance: 

---- -------------- ----------------------------- --- - ---

Placing the shed in a location where a variance is not required would make it 
more visible to our direct neighbors. Our pie shaped lot is unique to our 
neighborhood therefore complicating the placement of our shed. We have a 
front lot line, two side lot lines, and rear lot point. By placing the shed within the 
rear set back the shed becomes the focal point of the backyard and an additional 
focal point of two of our three direct neighbors. 

Rav. 10/1W17 

' 

7 



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued) 

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance Is minimal or substantial: 

We believe the requested variance is minimal. The shed location is behind the 
rear wall of the house, less visible from two of our three direct neighbors, along a 
third neighbor's fence and current landscaping hides it from direct view, and it is 
hidden from view to our neighbors across the street by a large pine tree. 

------------· 
4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical 

or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district: 

• 
The shed will be placed on four inches of crushed stone to minimize any possible 
drainage concerns. Our neighborhood has very sandy soil therefore the physical 
and environmental effects of building a shed in the location selected is not 
expected. 

• NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board 
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance; 

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created? 
----- -------

The alleged difficulty is self-created. However, it is our belief the location we 
selected is the best fit for our unique lot and to minimize the impact on our 

neighbors. 

Rev. 10/19117 
8 



,ti -
~_9· "''o. 

/#.:~ 
,AY 1'1./4\ ,. 

\' 

-~ 
----

A
L

P
 IA

f: 
'"

 
-

--
t) L

) 
"'--

( 
B

o
, 

r,,,
-

_'T'-< J,,,,. 
. --"

' 
"./ Lie)---_ 

<f:'" 
EAS. J J

6
5

. r. ?
, 

R
•1

8
0.SJ 

N
T

 .
.
 T •

• 0
--t !!WI&. fl\ ll/ 

tffi~J,i 
.X

.,.T
e, 

·"'--,, / 
1vE;..;.JAY 

"<
'S

IC
.-0

 

%. 
I 

~dllli 'I Sided Weo4 Shed 
S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 
S

C
A

L
E

: 1 "=20'·0'' 

'<O 



 

 



 

 



 

 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
60 Pickwick Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

Property Owner:
Loeb, Stuart L
60 Pickwick Dr 
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Loeb, Stuart L
60 Pickwick Dr 
Rochester, NY 14618

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 10 Right Lot Line: 8 Right Lot Line: 2.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 (B) (6)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (6) to allow the placement of an electrical standby
generator encroaching into the side yard setback. 

October 09, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 O

cto
be

r 7
, 2

02
0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
39

0
78

0
19

5
ft

0
11

0
22

0
55

m

1:4
,51

4
 

















Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
132 East Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Andrew and Jantyda Scherdin
71 Mill Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Dan Pope
59 Summit St 
Fairport, NY 14450

Present Zoning of Property: AG Agricultural
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 70 Front Setback: 47 Front Setback: 23.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-11.2 (A)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-11.2 (A) to allow construction of a 2nd floor addition
forward of the building line. 

October 09, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 O

cto
be

r 7
, 2

02
0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
39

0
78

0
19

5
ft

0
11

0
22

0
55

m

1:4
,51

4
 



























B
ui

ld
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:

Fa
irp

or
t, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

45
0

59
 S

um
m

it 
St

re
et

D
an

ie
l P

op
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
, P

LL
C

58
5.

22
3.

64
95

A
rc

hi
te

ct
:

Is
su

e:
Fo

r P
er

m
it

D
at

e:

Lo
ca

tio
n 

M
ap

:

20
05

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:

N
ot

 to
 S

ca
le

D
ra

w
in

g 
In

de
x:

A
1

Fi
rs

t F
lo

or
 P

la
n

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al

Se
pt

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

A
2

Se
co

nd
 F

lo
or

 P
la

n

C
on

tra
ct

or
:

T.
B

.D
.

To
w

n 
of

 P
itt

sf
or

d
11

 S
ou

th
 M

ai
n 

St
re

ee
t

Pi
tts

fo
rd

, N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

53
4

A
la

n 
R

ei
tz

58
5.

24
8.

62
50

B
ui

ld
in

g 
In

sp
ec

to
r:

dp
op

e1
52

50
@

gm
ai

l.c
om

R
en

ov
at

io
n 

&
 A

lte
ra

tio
ns

 to
 th

e:

13
2 

Ea
st

 S
tre

et
Pi

tts
fo

rd
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

14
53

4

ar
ei

tz
@

to
w

no
fp

itt
sf

or
d.

or
g

A
0

G
en

er
al

 N
ot

es

Sc
he

rd
in

 R
es

id
en

ce

A
3

Ex
te

rio
r E

le
va

tio
ns

A
4

Ex
te

rio
r E

le
va

tio
ns

A
5

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Se

ct
io

ns
 &

R
oo

f F
ra

m
in

g 
Pl

an

A
0.

1
B

as
em

en
t P

la
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION



A
0

132 EAST STREET
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 14534 

SCHERDIN RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145, Section 7209.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
This set of drawings is an instrument of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the New York State Education Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
use of this drawing is a violation of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations, additions or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
written permission of the Architect. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
or used for construction without the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service and may not be altered, copied,

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
State or local.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and the local municipality.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Energy Conservation Construction Code of New York State.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor shall request location of all utilities prior to digging.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double joists at floor openings and under all parallel partitions.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design of Electrical, Plumbing, and HVAC systems shall be by others.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All exterior walls to be furred out to 5 1/2" for new R20 insulation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All interior walls to be 2x4 studs 16" o/c. unless otherwise noted

AutoCAD SHX Text
All wall and floor systems are to be fire-stopped per applicable code.

AutoCAD SHX Text
or as directed by the General Contractor or Owner contract.

AutoCAD SHX Text
special requirements with General Contractor.

AutoCAD SHX Text
joining and general installation of their products.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGeneral Notes                                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comply with all applicable local, state, and federal codes and regulations.

AutoCAD SHX Text
General contractor shall be responsible for all materials, construction methods, and craftsmanship.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wood in contact with masonry, concrete, or earth or within 1'-0" of grade & exposed shall be pressure treated.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All plumbing work shall conform to NYS Building Code. Coordinate work with other trades to avoid unnecessary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction shall conform to the 2020 Residential Building Code of New York State, including the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
changes. Include all items necessary for a complete installation. Owner to select fixtures and devices.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provide physical or inspection access to all concealed spaces (ie: attic spaces)  at a convenient location

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provide suitable chase in wall and floor systems to accommodate plumbing and heating installations.  Verify any

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor shall pay strict adherence to Micro=Lam manufacturer's written instructions for cutting, drilling, notching,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor to be responsible for compliance with all applicable building / electrical / mechanical / sanitary and energy conservation codes,

AutoCAD SHX Text
General contractor shall verify all notes and dimensions before starting construction and shall be responsible for errors and or omissions.

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Contractor shall pay for and obtain all permits and approvals required by the local zoning, building departments, and all other governmental 

AutoCAD SHX Text
agencies having jurisdiction over the work. All applicable regulations shall be carried out by all individuals under this Contract.

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Contractor shall finish a certificate of insurance indicating the type and amounts of coverage as required by New York State

AutoCAD SHX Text
All interior finishes, appliances, cabinets and related millwork, hardware, plumbing and lighting fixtures shall be as slected by the Owner.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor to be responsible for providing all blocking in walls for items:

AutoCAD SHX Text
shelving, railings, and millwork. Coordinate locations of all such items with Owner prior to installation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construct ductwork to meet NFPA 90A, air conditioning and ventilating systems to

AutoCAD SHX Text
All Electrical work for project shall conform to NYS Building Code and with NFPA 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
Heating and Ventilation work: Fabricate and install in accordance with SMACNA and ASHRAE recommendations. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Include all items and accessories necessary for a complete installation. Balance system

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provide electrical system components necessary to make a complete system to serve all existing and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
new devices, and fixtures. Coordinate locations of lighting, switching, and outlets with Owner.

AutoCAD SHX Text
branches upon completion.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner to select all devices and fixtures.

AutoCAD SHX Text
low E double-glazing. Provide insect screens, lock and keeper hardware, style/color selected by owner. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install jamb extensions and wood stools. Muntin grille styles to be reviewed and selected by owner.

AutoCAD SHX Text
New windows shall be manufactured by Anderson Window Company 400 SERIES with high

AutoCAD SHX Text
performance

AutoCAD SHX Text
NFPA 90B standards "Installation of Warm Air

AutoCAD SHX Text
Heating and Air Conditioning Systems.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"National Electrical Code (NEC) and NYBFU.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Certificate of inspection by local NYBFU is required.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shelve & rod system for closets shall be provided by owner.

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Contractor shall remove all rubbish and construction debris daily.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All millwork including but not limited to: kitchen, laundry, bathrooms, dining room, and / or pantries shall be designed by others.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All interior running trim, doors, millwork, and finishes shall match existing conditions and/or be selected by owner.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE R402.1.2 INSULATION AND FENESTRATION REQUIREMENTS BY COMPONENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2020 ENERGY CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Structural Design Loads as follows: Floor Loads: Living Areas = 40 lbs./ft.  Sleeping Areas = 30 lbs./ft.   10 lbs./ft. Dead Loads 10 lbs./ft. Dead Loads Roof Loads: 40 lbs./ft. Ground Snow Wind Loads (3 Sec. Gust): 115 mph Allow Reflection: Floors L/360 Ceilings L/240 Rafters w/ Slopes Greater than 3:12 = L/180 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



A
0.

1

132 EAST STREET
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 14534 

SCHERDIN RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE ALL COMPROMISED & DAMAGED FLOOR FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPAIR ALL DAMAGED STONE FOUNDATION AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATE PERIMETER BAND JOIST AREA AS SHOWN ON BUILDING SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXIST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURNACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 2 x 8 JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 2 x 8 JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW WALLS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 2 x 6 JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 2 x 8 JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 5 1/2" x 8" BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SLAB ON GRADE    ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 AMP SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT IN NEW 3' WIDE ACCESS OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FL. = -7'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST. STAIR - INFILL W/ 2 x 8 JOISTS MATCH EXIST. FLOOR HEIGHT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXIST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALKOUT STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD MEASURE & REPLACE ALL EXISTING BASEMENT WINDOWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD WIRED TO ELEC. PNL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145, Section 7209.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
This set of drawings is an instrument of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the New York State Education Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
use of this drawing is a violation of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations, additions or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
written permission of the Architect. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
or used for construction without the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service and may not be altered, copied,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
NITRONINA



A
1

132 EAST STREET
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 14534 

SCHERDIN RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMUDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST. WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL WALL AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN SELECTION BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINETRY SIZES, MANF. &

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWALK-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULAUNDRY/

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UP.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' x 9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STOVE W/ HEARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'4" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCKET DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 8'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 8'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 8'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'0" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'0" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 8'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCOVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TOWELBAR, GRAB BARS, BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSORIES ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE LOCATIONS W/ OWNER PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO INSTALLATION OF WALLS & CEILINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATED MILLWORK, HARDWARE, PLUMBING AND LIGHTING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY, BATHROOMS, DINING ROOM, AND PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ALL MILLWORK INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO KITCHEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXTURES, SHALL BE AS SELECTED BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL INTERIOR FINISHES, APPLIANCES, CABINETS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PLYWOOD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WINDOW HEADERS TO BE (2) 2 x 8 W/ &

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FLOORING FINISHES TO BE SELECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C345

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW145

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW2656

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST. DOOR INFILL WALL TO MATCH EXIST. CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'0" x 8'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" VANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW VANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" VANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. F.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST.  STAIRS - INFILL FLOOR TO MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST. POSTS &  REPLACE WITH 10" SQUARE ROUGH SAWN CYPRESS POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 14" 1.9E LVL BEAM ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW3056

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	1 3/4" x 9 1/4" 1.9E 1 3/4" x 9 1/4" 1.9E LVL BEAM ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8  HDR. ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'0" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 FRAMED STOVE PIPE CHASE - COMPLY W/ FIRE CODE CLEARANCES & MANUFACTURER INSTALLATION RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
54" COUNTER W/ WALL CABINETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL INTERIOR FINISHES TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS HANDRAILING @ 34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 x 6 STUD WALLS @ 8'-10"; MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM BUILT-IN BENCH W/ STORAGE CUBBIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF O.H. ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CONC. LANDING & STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE PATIO AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR = 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 x 6 STUD WALLS @ 8'-10"; MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURR OUT EXISTING EXTERIOR WALLS MIN. 1.5" FOR R20 F.G. INSULATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXIST. WALKOUT ACCESS DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" /  PIPE H.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 STUD WALL @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 STUD WALL @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOORS & WALLS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOORS & WALLS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD WIRED TO ELEC. PNL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ 1/2" GYP. BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD WIRED TO ELEC. PNL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145, Section 7209.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
This set of drawings is an instrument of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the New York State Education Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
use of this drawing is a violation of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations, additions or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
written permission of the Architect. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
or used for construction without the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service and may not be altered, copied,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE



A
2

132 EAST STREET
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 14534 

SCHERDIN RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TOWELBAR, GRAB BARS, BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSORIES ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE LOCATIONS W/ OWNER PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO INSTALLATION OF WALLS & CEILINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATED MILLWORK, HARDWARE, PLUMBING AND LIGHTING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY, BATHROOMS, DINING ROOM, AND PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ALL MILLWORK INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO KITCHEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXTURES, SHALL BE AS SELECTED BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL INTERIOR FINISHES, APPLIANCES, CABINETS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PLYWOOD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WINDOW HEADERS TO BE (2) 2 x 8 W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FLOORING FINISHES TO BE SELECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'4" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" VANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREC. ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 6'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH ROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW3046

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW26310

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW26310

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW26410

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW3046

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW3046

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD 2 x 8 JOISTS TO EXIST. FLOOR JOISTS @ 2ND FLOOR W/ SOLID BRIDGING @ MID SPAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'6" x 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS HANDRAILING @ 34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURR OUT EXISTING EXTERIOR WALLS MIN. 1.5" FOR R20 F.G. INSULATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. RIDGE & VALLEY TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 STUD WALL @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOORS & WALLS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOORS & WALLS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD WIRED TO ELEC. PNL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ 1/2" GYP. BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD WIRED TO ELEC. PNL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 STUD WALL @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145, Section 7209.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
This set of drawings is an instrument of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the New York State Education Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
use of this drawing is a violation of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations, additions or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
written permission of the Architect. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
or used for construction without the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service and may not be altered, copied,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE



A
3

132 EAST STREET
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 14534 

SCHERDIN RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SECOND FLOOR +9'-8";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF PLATE +14'-2";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +17'-0 1/2";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW26310

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW26310

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE OR  VINYL SIDING AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EX. DOOR & TRIM INFILL WALL TO MATCH EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 2'6" x 8'0" EXTERIOR DOOR AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 8 TRIM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 6 CORNER BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+ YR. ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING POSTS W/ 10 x 10 CYPRESS POSTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CHIMNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FLOOR -2'-6";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SECOND FLOOR +9'-8";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. T. O. PL. +17'-4";

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW145

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW30410

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW30410

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW3056

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE OR VINYL SIDING AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 3'0" x 6'8" EXTERIOR DOOR AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 6 CORNER BOARD (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+ YR. ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. PORCH BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CHIMNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING POSTS W/ 10 x 10 CYPRESS POSTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING WINDOW & TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING  DOOR & TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145, Section 7209.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
This set of drawings is an instrument of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the New York State Education Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
use of this drawing is a violation of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations, additions or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
written permission of the Architect. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
or used for construction without the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service and may not be altered, copied,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NITRONINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



A
4

132 EAST STREET
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 14534 

SCHERDIN RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FLOOR -2'-6";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SECOND FLOOR +9'-8";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. T. O. PL. +17'-4";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW26410

AutoCAD SHX Text
C345

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE OR VINYL SIDING AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 6 CORNER BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+ YR. ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STONE PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BASEMENT ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPERED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 8 TRIM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 2 OVER 1 x 8 FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.75;

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.75;

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING WINDOW & TRIM- INFILL WALL AS REQIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW3046

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FLOOR -2'-6";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SECOND FLOOR +9'-8";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +16'-2";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF PLATE +14'-2";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW2656

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE OR VINYL SIDING AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 8 TRIM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 6 CORNER BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+ YR. ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CHIMNEY FOR  WOOD STOVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 2 OVER 1 x 8 FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.75;

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.75;

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING POSTS W/ 10 x 10 CYPRESS POSTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING WINDOW, TRIM & SHUTTERS- INFILL WALL AS REQIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING WINDOW, TRIM & SHUTTERS- INFILL WALL AS REQIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145, Section 7209.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
This set of drawings is an instrument of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the New York State Education Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
use of this drawing is a violation of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations, additions or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
written permission of the Architect. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
or used for construction without the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service and may not be altered, copied,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NITRONINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



A
5

132 EAST STREET
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 14534 

SCHERDIN RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. T.O.P. +6'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF PLATE +14'-2";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +17'-0 1/2";

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  FLOOR JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD 2 x 8 JOISTS TO EXIST. FLOOR JOISTS @ 2ND FLOOR W/ SOLID BRIDGING @ MID SPAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR TO FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREC. ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW-SEE ELEVATIONS FOR MODEL NUMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCOVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 10 ROOF RAFTERS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 CLNG. RAFTERS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FLOOR JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD  STOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIM. INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW-SEE ELEVATIONS FOR MODEL NUMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+ YR. ASPHALT SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXIST. POSTS W/ 10 x 10 CYPRESS POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 10 ROOF RAFTERS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 8 CLNG. RAFTERS W/ DIAGONAL BRACING  @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3'0" x 6'8" DOOR AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIMNEY FOR WOOD STOVE FLUE BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CLNG. RAFTERS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.75;

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.75;

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4" x 14" 1.9E LVL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  FLOOR JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8 HDR. W/ 1 1/2" RIGID INSUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 6 HDR. W/ 1 1/2" RIGID INSUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. T.O.P. +6'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE +8'-10";

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL SIDING/BOARD & BATTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYVEK DRAFTSTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 MIL. POLY VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GYP. BOARD (PAINTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R21 BATT INSULATION-UNFACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT EACH RAFTER BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 1 1/2" AIR SPACE, INSTALL 6 MIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER 15 LB. ROOFING FELT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CDX PLYWOOD SHEATHING OR ADVANTEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL GALV. HURRICANE TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEATHING OVER 2 x 10 RAFTERS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+ YEAR ASPHALT SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH RAFTER BAY, TO MAINTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATT INSUL. W/ INSULATION BAFFELS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
R49 UNFACED FIBERGLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND 6' WIDE EACH SIDE OF ALL VALLEYS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE & WATER SHIELD 6' FROM ALL EAVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL @ ALL NEW ROOF WORK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN LIEU OF 15# ROOFING FELT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CDX PLYWOOD OR OSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. R30 PERIM. INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 24" IN FROM JOIST BAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHES AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL INTERIOR TRIM, BASE, AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLY VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM DRIP EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPOWDER ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GYP. BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PAINTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  FLOOR JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.75;

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.75;/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.75;/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.75;/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.75;/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTYPICAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFRAMED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADING INDICATES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 8 HDR. W/ 1" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 8 HDR. W/ 1" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8 HDR. W/ 1 1/2" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8 HDR. W/ 1/2" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 8 HDR. W/ 1" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8 HDR.  1/2" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8 HDR. W/ 1 1/2" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145, Section 7209.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
This set of drawings is an instrument of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the New York State Education Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
use of this drawing is a violation of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations, additions or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
written permission of the Architect. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
or used for construction without the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
service and may not be altered, copied,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTIONS &

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NITRONINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL WALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
1009 Roosevelt Road  EAST ROCHESTER, NY 14445 

Property Owner:
Shayna Freeman
402 West Commercial St 
East Rochester, NY 14445

Applicant or Agent:
Cornell Construction

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback: 12 Rear Setback: 8.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 (B)(6)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 (B) (6) for the construction of a deck encroaching into
the rear setback of the property. 

October 09, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 O

cto
be

r 7
, 2

02
0

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
39

0
78

0
19

5
ft

0
11

0
22

0
55

m

1:4
,51

4
 






















	01 Agenda_2020-10-19 
	02 Agenda page 2_ October 19 ZBA
	03 Minutes_2020-09-21
	04 ZBA Referal Packet 18 Greentree
	Letter View
	_ags_d6cbc6e3bb4149bfa201fc8d64708aed
	NYMONR031034NeighObliq4940W_180421
	ZBA Submittal packet18 Greentree
	Application for Area Variance 18 Greentree
	House image Fence lines
	Survey Map with fence
	Rail Fence
	Side yard 18 Greentree
	View from House 18 Greentree
	View from Street 18 Greentree


	05ZBA Referal Packet 23 Hepburn
	DOC100720
	ZBA Referal Packet
	_ags_300648f20f314b6b9352562e9306ded4
	Letter View
	NYMONR033032NeighObliq1867N_180421
	ZBA Submittal Packet23 Hepburn
	AREA_VARIANCE_MURPHY_SIGNED
	Variance_Signed2
	Variance_Signed

	AREA_VARIANCE_MURPHY_SUPPORTINGDOCS
	Variance_23HepburnLanePoolEquipmentLocation1
	Variance_23HepburnLanePoolEquipmentLocation2
	Variance_NeighbourhoodPoolEquipmentLocations




	06 ZBA Referal Packet 28 Mitchell
	Letter View
	_ags_646faf5610a9471c810c17fe7b015410
	NYMONR030036NeighObliq90060S_180421
	ZBA Submittal Packet28 Mitchell Rd
	28 Mitchell Road ZBA Application
	CA100 Proposed Features Sheet_UPDATED
	VA100 7726 Existing Features_Signed


	07 ZBA Referal Packet 33 Alpine
	Letter View
	_ags_aa1c1b0997e34252b6379c135dde9cdf
	NYMONR028035NeighObliq9752S_180423
	ZBA Submittal Packet33Alpine Drive
	FaganApplicationForAreaVariance
	FaganPlotMap
	FaganShedPictures
	FaganTestsForGrantingAreaVariances


	08 ZBA Referal Packet 60 Pickwick
	Letter View
	_ags_181a892dee9041ff83ec8a0bd332e1b0
	NYMONR029034NeighObliq0429N_180421
	ZBA Submittal Packet60 Pickwick
	Loeb variance application
	Loeb variance application phone side setback


	09 ZBA Referal Packet 132 East St
	DOC100920
	ZBA Referal Packet
	ZBA Referal Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_f6fd381fa4a44bed95a4a46d074c94f8
	NYMONR18 (34)
	ZBA Submittal Packet
	Variance Signed Apps
	132 East Street-Passero Site plan
	20200615_172641
	20200615_172709
	20200615_172741
	20200615_172759
	20200615_172834
	Scherdin 9.9..2020
	Titlesheet
	Sheets and Views
	Titlesheet-A1


	A0 notes
	Sheets and Views
	A0 notes-A1


	A0.1 basement plan
	Sheets and Views
	A0.1 basement plan-A1


	A1 first floor
	Sheets and Views
	A1 first floor-A1


	A2 second floor
	Sheets and Views
	A2 second floor-A1


	A3 elevations
	Sheets and Views
	A3 elevations-A1


	A4 elevations
	Sheets and Views
	A4 elevations-A1


	A5 sections
	Sheets and Views
	A5 sections-A1





	1AREA_VARIANCE


	10 ZBA Referal Packet 1009 Roosevelt
	Letter View
	_ags_7c443adac1d64a6e87552eaf56c28310
	NYMONR029036NeighOrtho0022_180423
	1009 Roosevelt appREVISED
	1009 Roosevelt Variance app09172020
	Plot Map revision09282020
	11111111111111111111
	2222222222222222222222222222222222222222



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}



